
January 15, 1957 

In reply refer tos 
Unit Division 

Gulf Oil Corporation 
P. O. drawer' 669 
Roswe1i, Mew Mex i GO 

Re; Gulf's F. W. Kutter nB" 
Mo. k Well - Coramunitization 
W/2 a See. 28-19S-37E 

.Attention? Mr. F, E. Curtis, Jr. 
Zone Landman 

Dear Mr. Curtis? 

We are handing to you a l l but' two copies- of the 
above designated communitization, which was approved by 
the Commissioner of Public Lands' January lS» 1957, 
subject -to l i k e approval by the United States Geological 
Survey. 

Will you please furnish t h i s o f f i c e .a copy of the 
approval of t h i s communiligation by th© Director of the 
United States Geological Survey at such time ss you 
receive same. 

We w i l l raail to you our O f f i c i a l Receipt i n the 
amount of $5.00 covering your f i l i n g fee when i t is Issued. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

HURRAY E. 'MORGAN 
Commissioner of Public Lands 
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